
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

v.

DEREK ALLEN KIDDER,

Defendant.
_____________________________/ INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE
(Receipt of Child Pornography)

Between on or about September 6, 2011, and on or about September 7, 2011, in Kent 

County, in the Southern Division of the Western District of Michigan, and elsewhere, 

DEREK ALLEN KIDDER

knowingly received child pornography that was shipped and transported in and affecting 

interstate and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer.  The defendant received 

child pornography through the Internet, including, but not limited to, one or more of the visual 

depictions listed below by file name:

1. Little 8Yo Preteen Boy Sucks 9Yo Friend As They Both Jack Daddy – Kdv Rizmasta 
Rizmaster Pjk Rbv Pthc Pedo Kiddy R@Ygold Cp Boys Preteens.jpg;

2. Qqaazz - 3Yo Toddler Beauty Drools Much Better Than Iceream !! Kids Need Sex 
Too !! (Ptsc Pthc Frifam).jpg; and

3. [Hussyfan - Pthc] By Carl – 348 Photos- Collection by Goon (187).jpg.

18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(2)(A) and (b)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 2256(8)(A)
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COUNT TWO
(Possession of Child Pornography)

On or about April 24, 2014, in Kent County, in the Southern Division of the Western 

District of Michigan,

DEREK ALLEN KIDDER

knowingly possessed child pornography that involved prepubescent minors, including, but not 

limited to, one or more of the visual depictions listed below by file name: 

1. 9yo [name redacted] nude with legs spread wide apart showing pussy - underage Lolita 
r@ygold pthc ptsc ddogprn pedo young child sex preteen hussyfan kiddie kiddy 
porn(1).tif;

2. Qqaazz Pedo Pthc Closeup Of Baby Girl Hymen_a.jpg; and
3. Ultra Hard Pedo Child Porn Pedofilia (New) 057 Childfugga Darkcollection Kidzilla 

Hussyfan Lolitaguy Childlover(2).jpg.

Such depictions were produced using materials that had been mailed, shipped, and 

transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, including, but not limited to, one or 

more of the following devices manufactured outside the state of Michigan: an Antec computer

tower, a Seagate 750 GB hard drive manufactured in China, a Seagate 160 GB hard drive

manufactured in China, and a Western Digital 1 TB hard drive manufactured in Thailand.

18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5)(B) and (b)(2)
18 U.S.C. § 2256(8)(A)
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION
(Receipt of Child Pornography; Possession of Child Pornography)

The allegations contained in Counts One and Two of this Indictment are hereby realleged

and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 

§ 2253.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2253, upon conviction of an offense in violation of 18 U.S.C. 

§ 2252A, 

DEREK ALLEN KIDDER

shall forfeit to the United States of America any visual depiction described in 18 U.S.C. 

§ 2252A; any matter which contains any such visual depiction that was produced, transported, 

mailed, shipped, and received in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Chapter 110; any 

property, real or personal, constituting or traceable to gross profits or other proceeds obtained 

from the offenses; and any property, real or personal, used or intended to be used to commit or to 

promote the commission of the offenses or any property traceable to such property.  The property 

to be forfeited, as to both counts, includes, but is not limited to, the following: 

a. Antec computer tower, serial number 052765738;

b. Seagate 750 GB hard drive, serial number 5QD4YJ19; 

c. Seagate 160 GB hard drive, serial number 5MT26T8L; and

d. Western Digital 1 TB hard drive, serial number WCAV59762438.

If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or omission of the defendant:

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or
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e. has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided 

without difficulty,

the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property pursuant to 21 

U.S.C. § 853(p), as incorporated by 18 U.S.C. § 2253(b) and by 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c).  

18 U.S.C. § 2253
18 U.S.C. § 2252A
18 U.S.C. § 2256(8)(A)
21 U.S.C. § 853(p)
28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) 
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NOTICE OF PRIOR CONVICTIONS

The Grand Jury finds that at the time of the illegal acts alleged in Counts One and Two of 

this Indictment, the defendant, DEREK ALLEN KIDDER, had a prior conviction under the laws 

of any State relating to aggravated sexual abuse, sexual abuse, or abusive sexual conduct 

involving a minor.

Specifically, on or about October 7, 1991, DEREK ALLEN KIDDER, in the 17th Circuit 

Court in Kent County, Michigan, was convicted (Case Number 9155010FH) of assault with 

intent to commit criminal sexual conduct involving sexual penetration, in violation of M.C.L. 

§ 750.520g(1); and on or about November 12, 1992, DEREK ALLEN KIDDER, in the 5th 

Circuit Court in Barry County, Michigan, was convicted (Case Number 92153FH) of criminal 

sexual conduct in the second degree, in violation of M.C.L. § 750.520g(2).

18 U.S.C. § 2252A(b)(1) and (2)

A TRUE BILL

GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

PATRICK A. MILES, JR.
United States Attorney

TESSA K. HESSMILLER
Assistant United States Attorney
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